AUSLEY MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

July 31, 2020

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Adam Teitzman

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause
FPSC Docket No. 20200002-EG

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

FILED 7/31/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 04139-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Attached for filing in the above docket is Tampa Electric Company’s Energy Conservation
Cost Recovery Annual Short Form covering the period January 2020 through June 2020.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
Sincerely,
(\\’f\‘ N N \\P
Tl O Wy,
Malcolm N. Means

MNM/bmp
Attachment

cc: All Parties of Record (w/attachment)



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 20200002-EG

ECCR 2020 ANNUAL SHORT FORM
FILED: JULY 31, 2020

ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY
ANNUAL SHORT FORM

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

January 2020 through June 2020

Actual Conservation Revenue Applicable to the Period: $23,005,795
Actual Conservation Expense: $18,542,104
Regulatory Adjustments this Period: $630,176
Actual True-up this Period: $5,093,867
Original Projected True-up: ($1,553,301)

Difference between Actual True-up This Period, and
Original Projected True-up (excluding interest): $6,647,168

PSC/ECR 044 (07/09)
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